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February 18, 2025

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Murdaugh, Ph.D.
President

FROM: Heather Mitchell
Vice President for Institutional Advancement and Executive Director of the TSC
Foundation

SUBJECT: TSC Foundation — Naming

Item Description
The following is a request for the TSC District Board of Trustees to approve naming a space
on campus.

Overview and Background
Per TSC policies, naming for any space on TSC’s campus must be approved by the District
Board of Trustees.

Past Actions by the Board
Naming opportunity must be presented to the TSC District Board of Trustees for a vote of
acceptance by the College.

Funding/ Financial Implications
There are no Funding/Financial implications arising from naming of this space.

Recommended Action
Accept naming as presented.
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TALLAHASSEE STATE COLLEGE

FOUNDATION

MEMORANDUM
TO: Dr. Jim Murdaugh, President, Tallahassee State College
FROM: Heather Mitchell, Vice President for Resource Development

Executive Director, TSC Foundation
DATE: February 18, 2025

RE: Naming of Simulation Labs at TSC Ghazvini Campus

The Foundation would like to request your approval to name the two simulation labs on our TSC Ghazvini
Campus. Both of these labs are located on the 2" floor of the Ghazvini Center. They sit opposite of each
other in off the entry lobby into the building.

HCA Florida



